HSC 2020



SBIRT - Screening, Brief Intervention, and Referral to Treatment Mental Health & Substance Abuse [MHSA] Community Health Committee MINUTES

http://healthysheboygancounty.org/

DATE:	Wednesday, December 16, 2015 @ 8:05am	LOCATION:	Department of Health and Human Services
PRESIDING:	Kristin Blanchard		
PRESENT:	Sue Thiel, Mary Paluchniak, Libby Holte, Cindy Vander Weele, Connie Frank, Robert Trim, Kari Keller, Jean Beinemann, Shelby Kuhn, Dr. Murthy, Jean Biegun, Kristin Blanchard		
ABSENT/EXCUSED:			
GUESTS:	Paula Manley, Division Director of Behavior Health Prevea and HHS Hospital system via phone		
RECORDER:	Sue Thiel		
NEXT MEETING:	8:05am - 9am on Wednesday, January 20, 2015, DHS		

ITEM	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION/RECOMMENDATIONS
Welcome and Introductions	Welcome to Robert Trim from ASMMC and board member of the 1907 Club, Jean Biegun from
Welcome and incroductions	Manitowoc Al-Anon
	Grant update- It was decided that the committee will not apply for the grant in this cycle but will do
Follow-up on what needs to be discussed before	more planning, look at a target population, system process for SBIRT and areas for referral is needed
moving forward with SBIRT process.	for most systems. Leslie Patterson from the Wisconsin Medical College is willing to partner with us in
 Where is each organization at in the 	the next 6 month cycle of the grant.
process, grant update	Kristin announced that she talked to the leadership of both hospital systems and they are willing to
	implement SBIRT in their systems. Shelby presented to the Aurora Sheboygan Clinic. She stated that
	there were many questions and how the grant would help with the implementation. Kristin stated
	that a consistent message needs to be told to all systems.
	Cindy will do research and present on how other clinics/ hospital systems have implemented SBIRT and
Moving forward – creating tasks for committee	benefits form SBIRT in the community at our 1/20/16 meeting.
members working towards the completion of	Discussion of billing for SBIRT and the level of training that is needed for each level of providers. Discussion
activities to move objectives forward.	about the SBIRT training needed and how that could be done in our community. A survey after one year of
	implementation would need to be done. Kristin stated that the committee needs to decide what clinic
	types or areas and what population and what tool would be recommended to the providers.
	Kari Keller stated the Fond du Lac schools have been doing SBIRT for 10 years. She will get more
	information on that for the committee.
Don't forget these items as part of action plan:	
Education/Prevention	
Access to Service	

ITEM	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION/RECOMMENDATIONS
Coordination/Continuity of Care • Health Literacy	
Other- Brief round table and updates on organizations/community events.	Robert discussed the 1907 Club's becoming a recovery community and they will be having presentations with the John Shinhosler's McShin Recovery Program on 1/22/16 with the Anonymous People film, and 1/23/16 community recovery program planning session. There is a planning meeting for the January presentations on 12/21/15 at 6pm at the 1907 Club. Please see http://healthysheboygancounty.org/events/ for times. Strengthening Families will be having a session in January. Details of program at http://fyi.uwex.edu/strengthening-families/ Jane Jensen, Family Living Educator, at 459-5902 to sign up families. Jean and Karlyn discussed HSC2020 with the Sheboygan County Superintendents and two superintendents will become members of the HSC 2020 Leadership Council. Jean Biegum passed out AA new 2016 Al-Anon brochures for attendees' agencies.